April 27y 183

Dear Tippett )

lany thanks for your letter. I should, all the same,
1ike to add a little more olrcumstantial detail, to give
versimilitude, you will remember, to an otherwiss bald and
unconvinoeing narrative,

1) I should like to have 4 names for 4 parta, e.g.
driving, mechanism, tensloning device ; ote

2) Thers is mnother thing that puzeles me. In Table
2 you seem to show that two of the 8pindles are more or less
wonkyy) but In Table & the trouble is trsced to a part ‘
belonging, presumably, to one of the 111-b|hlﬁlasp.ind1n.
The wrang spindles wers syand 83+ Which one, 1f either, diad
Wy beleong to? Uind, in Table 5, was the first bobbin wewdd
with the spindle componsnts in thelr original configurations,
or had they been nulmbhﬁ &% that staget

I take 1t you can give me d¢soriptive names without
glving away any trade mesorets,

Yours sincersly,



